Mobile: Sam - 072 437 1742
Mobile: Luke - 083 784 1997
Email: info@enviro-insight.co.za
Website: www.enviro-insight.co.za



# **Appendix F:**EAP CV & Qualification







## Marvin Ryan Grimett

Manager: Sustainability & Climate Change



Johannesburg / South Africa



082 514 932



Marvin.grimett@gmail.com

#### PERSONAL DETAILS

Title: Mr.

Date of Birth: 21/12/1990

I.D. No.: 9012215121084

Age: 31

Gender: Male

Ethnic Group: Coloured

Nationality: South African

Marital status: Married

Health: Good

Disability: None

Criminal records: None

Driver's License: Code B

Own Transport: Yes

Home Language: English

Other Languages: Afrikaans, Isizulu

Location: Johannesburg

### Profile

I currently hold a position as a Manager within the Sustainability and Climate Change (S&CC) Department within PwC and I am based in the Waterfall Office in Johannesburg. My responsibilities include project management, management of teams, undertaking coaching and training of associates, reviewing of working papers and reports undertaken by associates and managing of budgets. I am in the Mine Closure / ARO Decommissioning team and my main focus is assessing the reasonableness of financial provisions against legal and constructive obligations contained within various licenses and permits.

I have been exposed to a variety of projects such Road and Bridge Upgrades, Housing Developments, Petrol Filling Stations, Raw Water and Wastewater Pipelines, Pump Stations and Shopping Malls. I have also been involved in remediation of contaminated sites. In the past two years my experience at PwC has been driven into the mining sector whereby I am involved in auditing of mine rehabilitation/financial provisions in support of financial audits as well as undertaking environmental due diligence assessments.

Besides my experience and training, I bring valued energy to the company. I am creative, innovative, coordinated, cool headed and well organized. I maximize the most out of every opportunity and project I am given. I am committed to teamwork and value all positive criticism. I deliver and excel working in a team as well as working alone.

## Education

#### **Tertiary Education**

Institute: University of KwaZulu-Natal

**Degrees:** B.Soc.Sci: Geography and Environmental Management

B.Soc. Sci (Honours) Environmental Science

Year: Graduated 2013

Research Project: Gender Power Struggles Over Land and its Impacts on

Women's Livelihoods: A Case Study of Inanda Durban

## Courses Attended

- Environmental Educators Course (WESSA- 2013) NQF Level 5
- Environmental Impact Assessment (WESSA-2013)
- Public Participation in Environmental Authorisations (IAIAsa / IAP² 2015)
- SHE Rep (Asara Group 2015) NQF Level 2
- Basic Fire Fighting (SRM 2018)
- Learning to Lead (PwC 2021)
- Relationships Matter (PwC 2021)

## Professional Experience

PwC South Africa.

Manager: Sustainability and Climate Change September 2020 - Present

#### **Duties**

- Environmental Due Diligence.
- Drafting of scope letters and budgets.
- Managing various teams on engagements.
- Mine Closure review.
- Monitoring and Managing budgets.
- Reviewing of associate's working papers and reports.
- Coaching and training of associates.
- Project Management.

## Professional Experience

Shangoni Management Services (Pty) Ltd. Senior Environmental Consultant (Mining Department) November 2017 - August 2020

#### **Duties**

Compilation / conducting of the following:

- Scoping Reports in terms of the MPRDA (2002) and the NEMA (1998) and the regulations there under (Environmental Authorisations and Waste License Applications).
- Environmental Management Programmes in terms of the MPRDA (2002).
- Environmental Management Programmes in terms of the NEMA (1998).
- Environmental Impact Assessments in terms of the NEMA (1998) and the regulations there under.
- Integrated Water Use License Applications, in terms of the NWA (1998).
- Integrated Water and Waste Management Programmes, in terms of the NWA (1998).
- Environmental Management Programme Performance Assessments.
- External Water Use Licence Conditions Audits
- External Waste Management Licence Audits.
- External Environmental Authorisation Audits.
- External Legal Compliance Assessment.
- Environmental Authorisation Gap Analysis.
- Public Participation Processes in terms of the NEMA (1998), MPRDA (2002) and the NWA (1998).
- Tenders / Cost proposals.

#### SOCIAL MEDIA



Marvin Ryan Grimett



Marvin Ryan Grimett

#### PREVIOUS CLIENTS

Anglo American South Africa

Anglo American Peru

Debswana

Ekapa Minerals (Pty) Ltd.

Eskom Soc. Ltd

Exxaro Coal South Africa

Glencore Coal South Africa

**HCI** Coal

Kalagadi Manganese

Namdeb

Samancor Chrome

Sasol Mining

Sibanye Stillwater

Universal Coal

Wescoal

## Professional Experience

KSEMS Environmental Consulting Cc. Environmental Consultant October 2015 – October 2017

#### **Duties and responsibilities**

Compilation / conducting of the following:

- Scoping Reports in terms of the NEMA (1998) and the regulations there under (Environmental Authorisations and Waste License Applications).
- Environmental Management Programmes in terms of the NEMA (1998).
- Environmental Impact Assessments in terms of the NEMA (1998) and the regulations there under.
- Integrated Water Use License Applications, in terms of the NWA (1998).
- Integrated Water and Waste Management Programmes, in terms of the NWA (1998).
- Environmental Control Officer.
- Public Participation Processes in terms of the NEMA (1998) and the NWA (1998).
- Tenders / Cost proposals.

## Professional Experience

Triplo4 Sustainable Solutions (Pty) Ltd Junior Environmental Consultant June 2014 – September 2015

#### **Duties and responsibilities**

Compilation / conducting of the following:

- Environmental Management Programmes in terms of the NEMA (1998).
- Environmental Impact Assessments in terms of the NEMA (1998) and the regulations there under.
- Integrated Water Use License Applications, in terms of the NWA (1998).
- Environmental Control Officer.
- Public Participation Processes in terms of the NEMA (1998) and the NWA (1998).
- Tenders / Cost proposals.

#### REFERENCES

Pw C South Africa
Paleka Naidoo
(Manager: Sustainability and Climate
Change)
073 134 0366

Shangoni Management Services (Pty)

Ltd

Nico Brits
(Principle Consultant and Department

Manager)

082 349 9955

Additional references can be provided upon request

## Professional Experience

WESSA (SANBI - Groen Sebenza Internship) Research Assistant June 2013 - June 2014

#### **Duties and responsibilities**

- Conduct Research Around Water Issues
- Plan for Major Canoe Marathons
- Engage in Marketing for the Water Sphere of WESSA
- Environmental Management
- Conduct Workshops and Seminars
- Capacity Development and Training
- Feasible Studies and Research